United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

Farmington Field Office
1235 La Plata Highway, Suite A
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

IN REPLY REFER TO: 30 - 045,‘ 3/4 3%

NMNM-15654 et al. (WC)
3162.3-4 (7100)

September 9, 2003

Mr. John Hollingshead
Geo Met Operating Co.
5336 Stadium Trace Parkway, Suite 206
Birmingham, AL 35244

Dear Mr. Hollingshead:

Reference is made to your Application for Permit to Drill (APD) for the following well No. 1 Core
Engleberry located 1781' FSL & 1573' FWL sec. 28, T. 25 N., R. 13 W., San Juan County, New Mexico,
Lease NMNM-87305.

The above mentioned enclosed APD is hereby rescinded since the lease the application is for has
expired by its own terms effective May 2, 2003.

You are also required to request surface rehabilitation instructions from this office if construction
activities occurred on the referenced drill sites. If this office does not receive comment within 20 days, it
will presume that no construction occurred and proceed accordingly. Later discovery that construction
activities have in face occurred, will result in an assessment.

Sincerely,

/ 4 ﬁyl/c/d/ﬂéc/ ’< oCailon Original Signed: Stephen Mason

Stephen Mason
Petroleum Engineer; Petroleum Management Team
Enclosure
.cc:
"NMOCD



